Jacob Paget

From: Penetaui Kleskovich

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 10:33 pm

To: Listed Projects

Cc

Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]Fast-track Approvals application - Muriwhenua Aquaculture - further info

sought (Our ref: FTA023)

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when
cIicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Kia ora,

A further addition to the application and proposal is related to the 90 Mile Beach, Te Oneroa a Tohe. The reason we
have applied for such a vast amount of ocean space is for research and educational purposes with a commercial
lense. We are in the middle of lodging an application to MPI for a special fisheries license. This application Is on
behalf of the 5 Muriwhenua tribes. We are seeking to investigate how we may collect spat/seaweed directly from
Tangaroa and increase | survivability.

If you have any further patai, please contact myself or Cale Silich.

Penetaui Kleskovich

General Manager
Commercial Development Ltd

www.teaupouri.iwi.nz

The content of this message is confidential. If you have received it by mistake, please inform us by an email reply ar
forbidden to copy, forward, or in any way reveal the contents of this message to anyone. The integrity and security
guaranteed over the Internet. Therefore, the sender will not be held liable for any damage caused by the message.

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 4:28 PM
To: Penetaui Kleskovich§ 9(2)(&

Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]Fast-track Approvals application - Muriwhenua Aquaculture - further info sought (Our

ref: FTA023)

Kia ora Penetaui

Just responding to confirm we have received your further info.

Nga mihi



MfE Listed Project team

From: Penetaui Kleskovich S 9(2)(3)

Sent: Wednesday, June 12,2024 12:45 PM

To: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]Fast-track Approvals application - Muriwhenua Aquaculture - further info sought (Our
ref: FTA023)

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when
clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Kia ora,
Please find attached as below for your information.

Areas (hectares) as follows:

Area

Name (Hectares)

Te Rerenga Wairua 484.47
Motuopao 1,238.21
Murimotu 86.68
Henderson Bay* Approx. 65
Te Kowhai Bay 85.33
Houhora Bay 53.28
Karikari Peninsula 919.08
Kaimaumau East Beach 901.72
Te-Oneroa-a-Tohé / Ninety Mile

Beach 20,961.61

1. Interms of these sites they are proposed as shellfish farms and the infrastructure requirements for the farm
are:

2. Screw anchors, warps, backbones, 6 strain lead rope & 18kg mussel floats used to float the mussel lines.

3. project seeks construction and installation of marine farming infrastructure (seabed, sub-surface and
surface) and associated marine safety and navigation infrastructure.

Any further questions or directions please feel free to contact me.

Nga mihi



Penetaui Kleskovich

General Manager
Commercial Development Ltd

www.teaupouri.iwi.nz

The content of this message is confidential. If you have received it by mistake, please inform us by an email reply ar
forbidden to copy, forward, or in any way reveal the contents of this message to anyone. The integrity and security
guaranteed over the Internet. Therefore, the sender will not be held liable for any damage caused by the message.

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 8:04 AM
To: Penetaui Kleskovich

Subject: [COMMERCIAL]Fast-track Approvals application - Muriwhenua Aquaculture - further info sought (Our ref:
FTA023)

Morena Penetaui

We require some further information in order to process your application for the Muriwhenua Aquaculture project.

1. Details on the size (i.e hectares) for each of the 9 identified sites.

2. Details of the project —i.e. are these proposed as shellfish farms and, if so, the infrastructure requirements
for such farms (for example: the project seeks construction and installation of marine farming infrastructure
(seabed, sub-surface and surface) and associated marine safety and navigation infrastructure.)

Could we please have this information by 5pm Thursday 30 May 2024.
Nga mihi

MIE Listed Projects Team





